

This is a follow-up survey to the 2018 Project Directors Meeting hosted by the NEH Office of Digital Humanities (ODH) in Washington, DC on February 9, 2018.

The Project Directors Meeting has five key goals:

- 1) Provide information about managing and promoting your grant
- 2) Give you an opportunity to meet your program officer and other NEH staff in person
- 3) Give you an opportunity to meet and see the work of your fellow grantees
- 4) Give the public and press an opportunity to see the broad range of work funded by the ODH
- 5) Help you create an effective three-minute pitch about the core elements of your project

ODH will use the feedback you provide in response to this survey to evaluate the efficacy of the 2018 Project Directors Meeting, to respond to concerns you may raise that involve administration of your award, and to plan for future meetings. Your response is voluntary. Thank you in advance for your thoughts and comments!

Public Burden Statement:

The Office of Management and Budget requires federal agencies to supply information on the time needed to complete forms and also to invite comments on the paperwork burden. NEH estimates that the average time to complete this survey is 5 minutes per survey. This estimate includes time for reviewing instructions, gathering the information needed, and completing and reviewing the survey.

Please send any comments regarding the estimated completion time or any other aspect of this survey to Patricia Germann: pgermann@neh.gov or Office of Digital Humanities, National Endowment for the Humanities, 400 Seventh Street S.W., Washington, D.C. 20506, Attn: Patricia Germann.

NEH may not conduct or sponsor, and you are not required to respond to, this survey unless it displays a valid OMB Number.

OMB Number: 3136-0140, Exp. 12/31/2018

1. How useful were the following grant management sessions to your work as an ODH

Project Director/Co-Project Director (Co-PD)?

	Extremely Useful	Very Useful	Somewhat Useful	Slightly Useful	Not Useful At All	Did Not Attend / Don't Remember
Overview for New Project Directors	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Updates to eGMS Reach presentation	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Getting the Word Out panel discussion	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

Comments (optional):

2. With regard to your role as an ODH Project Director/Co-PD, what were the most valuable parts or aspects of the grant management sessions (listed above)?

3. What parts or aspects of the grant management sessions, if any, were less valuable?

4. What topics related to managing your grant, if any, were not adequately addressed at the meeting?

5. How valuable were the following afternoon meeting sessions to your work as an ODH Project Director/Co-PD?

	Extremely Valuable	Very Valuable	Somewhat Valuable	Slightly Valuable	Not At All Valuable	Did Not Attend / Don't Remember
Keynote Presentation by Kate Zwaard	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Lightning Round Talks (Presenting Your Project)	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Lightning Round Talks (Viewing Others' Presentations)	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
ODH at Ten Conversation led by John Unsworth	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

Comments (optional):

6. Please use this space to share any additional feedback about the 2018 meeting, including ways we might improve future meetings.

Lightning Round Talks
(Viewing Others' Presentations)

ODH at Ten
Conversation led by
John Unsworth

Comments (optional):

6. Please use this space to share any additional feedback about the 2018 meeting, including ways we might improve future meetings.

7. Your First and Last Name

Done

